DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 26 – 29 MARCH 2001

This week at a glance

There were 52 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 25 separate enabling Acts, through 11 Departments of State.

Statutory Rules

9 of the 52 instruments were Statutory Rules, all of which were made as amending instruments.

Instrument makers

- 21 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers
- 31 instruments were made by Public Officials

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 26 – 29 MARCH 2001

	Page
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	
Direction Nos. NPFD 52-53 under subsection 17(5A) of the <i>Fisheries</i> Management Act 1991 Export of Sheep from Northern Ports Order 2001 under section 17 of the Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997	7
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	
CEO Instrument of Approval No. 2 of 2001 under section 4A of the <i>Customs Act</i> 1901	8
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGICAND THE ARTS	GY
Radiocommunications (Charges) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 1) under section 53 of the <i>Australian Communications Authority Act 1997</i> Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 2) under subsection 54(1) of the <i>Australian Communications Authority Act 1997</i> and	9
subsection 300(1) of the <i>Radiocommunications Act 1992</i> Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 2) under subsection 7(1) of the <i>Radiocommunications (Transmitter</i>	9
Licence Tax) Act 1983 Telecommunications Numbering Plan Amendment 2001 (No. 1) made section	9
455 of the <i>Telecommunications Act 1997</i>	9
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	
Air Force Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Army and Air Force Canteen Service Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2) Defence (Areas Control) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Defence Determination 2001/7 Weapons of Mass Destruction Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	10 10 10 10 11
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS	11
Direction No. T17-2000 under section 15 of the <i>Higher Education</i>	
Funding Act 1988	12

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Financial Management and Accountability (Amendment of Special Account) Determination 2001/03 under subsection 20(2) of the <i>Financial Management</i> and Accountability Act 1997	13
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Orders 2001 (No. 1)	13
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE	
Accreditation Grant Amendment Principles 2000 (No. 1) under subsection	1.4
96-1(1) of the <i>Aged Care Act 1997</i> Declaration QAA No. 2/2001 under section 124X of the <i>Health Insurance</i> <i>Act 1973</i>	14 14
Health Insurance (Accredited Pathology Laboratories — Approval) Amendment Principles 2001 (No. 1) under subsection 23DNA(1) of the	14
Health Insurance Act 1973	14
Health Insurance (Professional Services Review) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	14
Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2000 (No. 3) under subsection 96-1(1) of the <i>Aged Care Act 1997</i>	14
Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2000 (No. 4) under subsection 96-1(1) of the <i>Aged Care Act 1997</i>	15
Sanctions Amendment Principles 2001 (No. 1) under subsection 96-1(1) of the <i>Aged Care Act 1997</i>	15
Therapeutic Goods Order No. 67 under section 10 of the <i>Therapeutic Goods</i> Act 1989 Therapeutic Goods Order No. 68 and a postion 10 of the <i>Therapeutic Goods</i>	15
Therapeutic Goods Order No. 68 under section 10 of the <i>Therapeutic Goods</i> Act 1989	15
DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS	
Immigration (Education) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Migration Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)	16 16
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES	
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 1) 2001	17
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 2) 2001	17
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 3) 2001	17
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (2 Instruments)	
Determination of Rents for Public Housing No. 1 of 2001 under the <i>Christmas Island Act 1958</i>	17
Exemption No. CASA EX06/2001 under subregulation 235(11) of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations</i>	18
Exemption No. CASA EX09/2001 under regulation 308 of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations</i>	18
Instrument No. CASA 109/01 under subregulation 207(2) of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations</i>	18
Instrument No. CASA 110/01 under subregulation 207(2) of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations</i>	18

Instrument No. CASA 121/01 under subregulation 207(2) of the <i>Civil</i>	
Aviation Regulations	18
List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under section 8B of the	
Christmas Island Act 1958	18
List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under section 8B of the	
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	19
Road Vehicle (National Standards) Determination No. 1 of 2001 under section	
7 of the Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	19
Road Vehicle (National Standards) Determination No. 2 of 2001 under section	
7 of the Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	19
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
DEFARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations	
2001 (No. 1)	20
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 1) under	
subsection 13A(1) of the Currency Act 1965	20
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 2) under	
subsection 13A(1) of the Currency Act 1965	20
Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	20
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS	
Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under subsection	
196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (3)	21
Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under subsection	
196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (3)	21

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 26 – 29 MARCH 2001

DEPARTMENT OF STATE NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 3 Attorney-General's 1 Communications, Information Technology and the Arts 4 Defence 5 Education, Training and Youth Affairs 1 Employment, Workplace Relations and Small **Business** 0 Environment and Heritage 0 Family and Community Services 0 2 Finance and Administration Foreign Affairs and Trade 0 Health and Aged Care 9 2 Immigration and Multicultural Affairs Industry, Science and Resources 0 Prime Minister and Cabinet 0 Reconciliation and Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Affairs 0 Transport and Regional Services 15 Treasury 4 Veterans' Affairs 6 **Total 52**

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 26 – 29 MARCH 2001

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Aged Care Act 1997	4
Air Force Act 1923	1
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999	1
Australian Communications Authority Act 1997	2
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997	1
Christmas Island Act 1958	2
Civil Aviation Act 1988	10
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	1
Currency Act 1965	2
Customs Act 1901	1
Defence Act 1903	3
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997	2
Fisheries Management Act 1991	2
Health Insurance Act 1973	3
Higher Education Funding Act 1988	1
Immigration (Education) Act 1971	1
Migration Act 1958	1
Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	2
Radiocommunications Act 1992	1
Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983	1
Telecommunications Act 1997	1
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	2
Trade Practices Act 1974	1
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	1
Weapons of Mass Destruction (Prevention of Proliferation) Act 1995	1

(Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.)

53

Total

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

Direction No. NPFD 52 under s. 17(5A) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991*

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 06/03/2001

Tabled 27/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Provides for seasonal closures in the

area of the Northern Prawn Fishery known as Crab Island in the Gulf of

Carpentaria.

Direction No. NPFD 53 under s. 17(5A) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991*

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 19/03/2001

Tabled 27/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Specifies a size limit for bugs (*Thenus*

spp.) taken in the area of the Northern

Prawn Fishery.

Export of Sheep from Northern Ports Order 2001 under s. 17 of the *Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997*

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made 20/02/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Prohibits the export of sheep from the

ports of Darwin, Weipa and Wyndham from 1 November to 31 May of any

years.

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 2 of 2001 under s. 4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

Customs Act 1901

Made 01/03/2001

Tabled 29/03/2001 S 28/03/2001 HR

Summary Approves a form for the purpose of

applying for the permission to take delivery of goods upon giving a security or an undertaking for the

payment of duty.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

Radiocommunications (Charges) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 1) under s. 53 of the Australian Communications Authority Act 1997

Australian Communications Authority Act 1997

Made 07/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the charge to be made

regarding the issue or renewal of a licence authorising the operation of a

temporary fixed link station.

Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 2) under s. 7(1) of the *Radiocommunications* (*Transmitter Licence Tax*) *Act 1983*

Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983

Made 07/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the fee for a temporary fixed

link station.

Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 2) under s. 53 of the *Australian Communications Authority Act 1997* and s. 300(1) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992*

Australian Communications Authority Act 1997 Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 07/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Inserts the definition of 'temporary

fixed link station' into the

Determination.

Telecommunications Numbering Plan Amendment 2001 (No. 1) under s. 455 of the Telecommunications Act 1997

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 07/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Makes new provisions regarding the

notification of the permanent transfer of telephone numbers from one carriage

service provider to another.

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

Air Force Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 41

Air Force Act 1923

Made 08/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Amend paragraph 88(2)(b) of the

Principal Regulations, thereby permitting the Minister to extend the retirement age for officers in the Air Force Reserve to an age not exceeding

62 years.

Defence (Areas Control) Amendment Regulations

2001 (No. 1)

Statutory Rules 2001 No. 43

Defence Act 1903

Made 08/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Amend the terminology in the Principal

Regulations relating to delegations of powers by the Minister, replacing 'Senior Officer Grade A' with 'SES

employee'.

Army and Air Force Canteen Service Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 42

Defence Act 1903

Made 08/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Amend the terminology in the Principal

Regulations relating to delegations of powers by the Minister, replacing 'Administrative Service Officer Class

8' with 'SES employee'.

Defence Determination 2001/7

Defence Act 1903

Made 15/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Provides for additional days of

recreation leave and for deployment allowance for members of the Australian Defence Force who have been deployed for service with the United Nations Mission in Ethiopia and Eritrea and the International Military Advisory and Training Team in Sierra

Leone.

Weapons of Mass Destruction Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 44

Weapons of Mass Destruction (Prevention of Proliferation) Act 1995

Made 08/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Amend the terminology in the Principal

Regulations relating to delegations of powers by the Minister to reflect

current terminology.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

Determination No. T17-2000 under s. 15 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988*

Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 13/03/2001

Tabled 27/03/2001 S 27/03/2001 HR

Summary Adjusts the Institutions base operating

grant for over and under enrolments in

2000.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Financial Management and Accountability (Amendment of Special Account) Determination 2001/03 under s. 20(2) of the Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 15/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Amends the name of the 'Australian

Uniform Building Regulations

Account' to 'Australian Building Codes

Board Account'.

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Orders 2001 (No. 1)

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 06/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Specify arrangements for the payment

of leave entitlements by one Agency to another when an employee is transferred to the second Agency.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE

Accreditation Grant Amendment Principles 2000 (No. 1) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997*

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 21/12/2000

Tabled 29/03/2001 S 28/03/2001 HR

Summary Delete the 14 day notice requirements

for the Aged Care Standards and Accreditation Agency to vary the schedule of support contacts in respect of commencing and existing services and the accompanying right to internal reconsideration, deletes the variation of arrangements for support contacts from the table of reviewable decisions in section 7.1 of the Principles, and makes

other related amendments.

Declaration QAA No. 2/2001 under s. 124X of the *Health Insurance Act 1973*

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 16/03/2001

Tabled 29/03/2001 S 29/03/2001 HR

Summary Applies Part VC of the Act (dealing

with the quality assurance scheme) to the Australian Incident Monitoring System of the Australian Patient Safety Foundation at Gove District Hospital, Barkly Health Service, and Katherine

Hospital.

Health Insurance (Accredited Pathology Laboratories — Approval) Amendment Principles 2001 (No. 1) under s. 23DNA(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973*

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 01/03/2001

Tabled 29/03/2001 S 29/03/2001 HR

Summary Adds Guidelines for Cytogenetics

Laboratories to Schedule 1 of the

Principles.

Health Insurance (Professional Services Review) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 45

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 08/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Substitute a new definition of

'professional attendance' in regulation

7 of the Principal Regulations.

Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2000 (No. 3) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act* 1997

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 05/12/2000

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Insert new provisions dealing with

applications for, and making of, determinations that a residential care service is taken to meet its accreditation

requirement.

Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2000 (No. 4) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act* 1997

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 21/12/2000

Tabled 29/03/2001 S 28/03/2001 HR

Summary Amend the provisions relating to

Payroll Tax Supplement in the Residential Care Principles.

Sanctions Amendment Principles 2001 (No. 1) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997*

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 18/01/2001

Tabled 29/03/2001 S 28/03/2001 HR

Summary Insert new provisions specifying the

steps to be taken by approved care providers to ensure that none of their key personnel is a disqualified individual, and making other

amendments relating to the nomination and appointment of advisers and

administrators.

Therapeutic Goods Order No. 67 under s. 10 of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989*

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 23/02/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Provides for the inclusion of new ISO

Standard reference for dental materials.

Therapeutic Goods Order No. 68 under s. 10 of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989*

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 23/02/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Specifies standards for PVC blood

collection bags.

DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS

Immigration (Education) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 46

Immigration (Education) Act 1971

Made 08/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Provide for the annual indexation of the

prescribed fee for a formal English

course.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 47

Migration Act 1958

Made 08/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Provide for the indexation of specified

fees and charges imposed under the

Regulations.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 1) 2001 under the Civil Aviation Regulations

Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/57

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 09/03/2001

Made 01/03/2001

28/03/2001 HR

Tabled Tabled 26/03/2001 HR 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR 26/03/2001 S

Summary Amends provisions in the Civil

Aviation Orders dealing with the responsibilities of pilots and co-pilots concerning the removal of locking and safety devices before take-off.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 2) 2001 under the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 01/03/2001 Tabled 26/03/2001 S

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Made 23/03/2001 Tabled 29/03/2001 S

26/03/2001 HR

Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/66

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a

Summary Provides that for the purposes of

section 40.1.7 of the Civil Aviation Orders, a flight test must be conducted not earlier than 90 days before the expiry of an instructor rating or at any time after the rating has expired.

Determination of Rents for Public Housing No. 1 of 2001 under the Christmas Island Act 1958

Christmas Island Act 1958

Made 13/03/2001

26/03/2001 S 29/03/2001 HR Tabled

Summary Specifies the rent that is payable for

public housing on Christmas Island and sets out the procedures to be followed in the event on non-payment of rent.

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 3) 2001 under the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/03/2001

Tabled 29/03/2001 S 28/03/2001 HR

Summary Provide that the Civil Aviation Safety

> Authority, as an alternative to a Chief Flying Instructor, may set examinations for the purposes of section 40.2.3.

Exemption No. CASA EX06/2001 under r. 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Exempts certain Royal Flying Doctor

Service aircraft from paragraph 4.2 of section 20.9 of the Civil Aviation Orders, dealing with requirements for loading of fuel on aircraft while passengers are on board.

Instrument No. CASA 110/01 under r. 207(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Permits the operation of the aircraft

VH-BQA with nasal cannula type individual oxygen dispensing units under certain specified circumstances.

Exemption No. CASA EX09/2001 under r. 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/03/2001

Tabled 29/03/2001 S 28/03/2001 HR

Summary Exempts the holder of a flight crew

licence who holds an aircraft endorsement for a helicopter from the requirement that he or she hold an endorsement for other helicopters of a

substantially similar type.

Instrument No. CASA 121/01 under r. 207(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 20/03/2001

Tabled 29/03/2001 S 28/03/2001 HR

Summary Approves for a specified period the

operation of aircraft VH-CZR with a flight data recorder system that does not comply with the requirement set out in item 12 of Appendix 1 of subsection 103.19 for the maximum recording interval for an undercarriage squat or tilt switch to be 0.5 of a second.

Instrument No. CASA 109/01 under r. 207(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Permits the operation of the aircraft

VH-FEM with nasal cannula type individual oxygen dispensing units under certain specified circumstances.

List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B of the *Christmas Island Act 1958*

Christmas Island Act 1958

Made 23/03/2001

Tabled 29/03/2001 S 29/03/2001 HR

Summary Specifies all Acts of the Western

Australian Parliament in force for the stated period, not including Acts specified in previous lists.

List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B of the Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made 23/03/2001

Tabled 29/03/2001 S 29/03/2001 HR

Summary Specifies all Acts of the Western

Australian Parliament in force for the stated period, not including Acts specified in previous lists.

Road Vehicle (National Standards) Determination No. 1 of 2001 under s. 7 of the *Motor Vehicle* Standards Act 1989

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 13/02/2001

Tabled 28/03/2001 S 28/03/2001 HR

Summary Specifies a new national standard for

engine immobilisers, makes minor amendments to the emission and lighting standards, and repeals a redundant Australian Design Rule on the mandatory operation of unleaded

fuel.

Road Vehicle (National Standards) Determination No. 2 of 2001 under s. 7 of the *Motor Vehicle* Standards Act 1989

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 01/03/2001

Tabled 28/03/2001 S 28/03/2001 HR

Summary Amends the national standard ADR

82/00 for engine immobilisers.

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 48

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made 08/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Specify certain supplies of management

and support services by a non-resident entity or offshore enterprise that, when acquired by a closely related Australian

enterprise, are reduced credit

acquisitions.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 2) under s. 13A(1) of the *Currency Act* 1965

Currency Act 1965

Made 08/03/2001

Tabled 27/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of gold proof versions of the standard \$2, \$1, 50 cent, 20 cent, 10 cent and 5 cent coins as part of the Centenary of

Federation Coin Program.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 1) under s. 13A(1) of the *Currency Act* 1965

Currency Act 1965

Made 08/03/2001

Tabled 27/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of silver \$5 uncirculated coins, copper and nickel 20 cent uncirculated and circulating coins, copper and nickel 50 cent coins, and a copper, nickel and aluminium \$1 coin as part of the

Centenary of Federation Coin Program.

Trade Practices Act 1974

Statutory Rules 2001 No. 40

(No. 1)

Made 02/03/2001

Tabled 26/03/2001 S 26/03/2001 HR

Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2001

Summary Prescribe additional 'New Tax System

changes' for the purpose of section 75AT of the *Trade Practices Act 1974*,

being changed excise rates for

petroleum products.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 17 of 2001

Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 20 of 2001

28/03/2001 HR

Revocation and Determination of Statement of

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/03/2001

Made 19/03/2001 Tabled 28/03/2001 S 28/03/2001 S 28/03/2001 HR Tabled

Specifies a new Statement of Principles Specifies a new Statement of Principles **Summary** Summary

> concerning Alzheimer's disease. concerning porphyria cutanea tarda.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans*' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 18 of 2001

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans*' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 21 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/03/2001 Made 19/03/2001

Tabled 28/03/2001 S Tabled 28/03/2001 S 28/03/2001 HR 28/03/2001 HR

Summary Specifies a new Statement of Principles Summary Specifies a new Statement of Principles

> concerning Alzheimer's disease. concerning inflammatory bowel

disease.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans*' Entitlements Act 1986

Instrument No. 19 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/03/2001

28/03/2001 HR 19/03/2001 Tabled 28/03/2001 S Made

Tabled 28/03/2001 S 28/03/2001 HR

Specifies a new Statement of Principles **Summary**

concerning porphyria cutanea tarda.

Summary Specifies a new Statement of Principles

Revocation and Determination of Statement of

Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans'

Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 22 of 2001

concerning inflammatory bowel

disease.

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986